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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: File 
  
FROM: Darren M. Dick 
  
RE: Hiscox – World Trade Center 

File # 2178-15 
  
DATE: October 15, 2001 
  
 

 Hey Darren, this is Tim.  I am cleaning up voice mail messages this morning, it is 
Monday.  It is really a shame that Sessions cannot meet with us because it would be perfect to 
have Mike along with us and he could get down early.  I did talk with Mike by phone yesterday 
afternoon from New York and I told him that it didn’t look like it was going to work out for 
Sessions.  I just wonder, and I don’t know if Sessions is a guy like Dole where it would do any 
good to talk with his staff, and even more importantly whether we really want to because 
apparently he’s got all these U.S. Attorneys chomping at the bit to get after this thing.  So it 
might be a completely different deal.  I would certainly be interested in your thought on that 
though.  So if we are not meeting with him, then I don’t think there is any use for us to get on the 
7:00 flight, we might as well take the 9:30, unless there is something that you think we could do 
appropriately in D.C., make a call on somebody, renew a relationship, that sort of thing.  I will be 
guided by you, otherwise, I guess we will just take the 9:30 and then we need to get word to 
Mike at the Marriott Marquee in New York as to the exact time we would get in, because we will 
fly into Baltimore, take the train up and I said we would just meet him at the Washington train 
station.  Thanks a lot.  Bye. 

DMD/dp 


































